

RESUME

GOWTHAMA.K.M

Mobile No: 8618079335

MECHANICAL ENGINEER

E-mail: kmgowtham441@gmail.com

CAREER OBJECTIVE

To become an entry level personality in an organization working in the field of **Engineering** which can provide me an opportunity to fruitfully utilize my education & training experience while gaining valuable work experience in a team-oriented environment. Learn the best practices and acquire latest knowledge through continuous efforts in an organization so as to apply myself to responsibilities with total dedication, devotion and dynamism.

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION

EXAMINATION PASSED	COLLEGE / UNIVERSITY	PERCENTAGE	YEAR OF PASSING
B.E(Mechanical Engineering)	ACS college of Engineering Bangalore	60.00	2020
Diploma (Mechanical)	Sri Kala Bhyraveshwar a Polytechnic Hesaragatta	70.16	2016
SSLC (10 th Class)	Board of Karnataka	70.88	2012

PROFILE INTRODUCTION

- Efficient professional with 4 years of experience in the field of welding ,fabrication ,roll forming and **Powder Coating** department trained and worked at **INLOGSYS TECHNO Pvt. Ltd & ARMES MAINI STORAGE SYSTEMS Pvt .Ltd.**
- Dynamic working on kaizens related to productivity, quality, safety and focusing on cost reduction.
- Expertise in overall implementation of TPM, Lean concepts delivering Business results in terms of P,Q,D,C,M,S
- Multi skilled Professional in Learning, Training & Development, Project Management, production Planning Control, World Class Manufacturing, TPM concepts implementation.
- Trained professional on managing manpower for their effective utilization and improving productivity.
- Man Management Skills.

- Well knows **welding parameters and jigs & fixtures.**
- Well Knows SAP S4 HANA Cloud version
- Well knows **Powder coating standards.**
- Well knows Quality Standards like: **8D reports, 7QC tools, CAPA**
- **Expertise in drawing reading skill**

WORK EXPERIENCE

Name of the company: Inlogys Techno Pvt.Ltd

WORKING PERIOD: 01/07/2020 to 24/03/2022

ROLE: Production Engineer (Powder Coating &Welding and Fabrication)

RESPONSIBILITY:

- 5S Maintenance In Work Place
- Man Power Handling and Allotment
- Cycle Time Study And Achieve Production Targets
- Reduce Rejection and Improve Quality of Product
- Scrap Analysis
- Types of Waste (Tim Wood)
- Investigate Problem, analyze Rout Cause and Drive Resolution
- Monthly Kaizen (implementation)
- Cost Reduction
- Maintain Hourly, Monthly Production Report.

Name of the company: Armes Maini Pvt.Ltd

WORKING PERIOD: 24/03/2022 to 14/03/2023

ROLE: Production Engineer (Powder Coating)

RESPONSIBILITY:

- 5S Maintenance in Work Place
- Man Power Handling and Allotment
- Cycle Time Study and Achieve Production Targets
- Reduce Rejection and Improve Quality of Product
- Scrap Analysis
- Types of Waste (Tim Wood)

- Investigate Problem, analyze Root Cause and Drive Resolution
- Monthly Kaizen (implementation)
- Cost Reduction
- Production Booking by Using SAP
- Maintain Hourly , Monthly Production Reports.

Name of the company: ESSAE Digitronics Pvt. Ltd

WORKING PERIOD: June 6th 2023 to till Now

ROLE: PPC Engineer (Production and Planning Control)

RESPONSIBILITY:

- Check Dispatch clearance from sales and Marketing team for using Sales force software and do the Materials Planning by Using SAP S4 Hana Cloud version.
- Raise the materials request as Per customer requirements as well as BOM.
- Check the Materials Availability in our Plant and Make the production order as well as packing list as per customer Requirement.
- Discusses with sales and Marketing Team and Ensure Materials Readiness and Plan the Dispatch.
- Informed To transport to Place the Vehicle as per our Machine size and Capacity.
- Dispatch details Updating in Sales force App.
- To Avoid Materials Short supply to customer.
- Maintain Minium Qty of Each and every Items in store.
- Maintain Dispatch report and Materials Planning sheet (Monthly and daily basis).
- Inventory Control.
- Take Monthly once Physical stock and Maintained Physical stock is Equal to SAP Inventory.
- Track the Customer return Materials.
- Check and Filter all BOM as per standards.

Achievements In ESSAE Digitronics:

1. Received the Best Dedicated Employee of the Year Award, from Our VP.
2. Reduce the Time for Making Production Order.
3. Increase the Minium Qty of Each and every Materials and Avoid Short supply.

IT SKILLS

- > Auto CADD
- > Cattia V5
- > SAP S4 HANA Cloud version
- > MS Office

INTERNSHIP

1. KMS COACH BUILDERS Pvt .Ltd.

- **Title :HMV(Heavy motors Vehicles) Body Building**
- **Date: 01/07/2018 to 30/07/2018**

2. SRI BANASHANKARI FABRICATORS (SBF)

- Title : Specialist in S.S.M.S Aluminium & ACP Work**
- Date: 19/07/2018 to 18/08/2018**

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Father's name	Mr. Mariswamy
Mother's name	Mrs. Prathima
Permanent Address	#13, Kemmale, Sathnur (post), Sathnur (hobli), kanakapura (taluk), Ramanagar(dist)-562109
Date of birth	30/01/1997
Gender	Male
Marital Status	Unmarried
Languages known	English, Hindi, kannada

DECLARATION

I hereby solemnly declare that all the statements given above are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Place :Bangalore

Gowthama K.M

